

Amal Mushabbab

Abha, Saudi Arabia • (966)501303963 • amms2337@Gmail.com •

Summary

Accountant with experience and obtained the title of distinguished Saudi accountant from the DAP program, I am interested in a job in the accounting field to develop my skills and experience :

Skills

Accountant software like odoo | preparing the financial statement , accurate recording of all cash activities and updating spreadsheets| good in English

Experience

Alghoneim shopping center, Abha
CCTV , 5/2024-8/2024

Abha private hospital , Abha
Accountant , 6/2023-9/2023

Abha private hospital , Abha
Administrative , 9/2021-6/2023

Education

Bachelor of Accounting , Graduation Year (2017-2021), king khalid university, Abha

Volunteering

Volunteering as accountant 3 months

Health volunteering as Customer Service 3 months

Courses

General framework course for accounting, inventory adjustments and preparation of financial statements.

Change Management and Challenges Course for Government Agencies to Transform to ERP Entitlement

Information security course.

E-retail and supply chain course.

Project Risk Management Course.

E-commerce course.

Artificial Intelligence and Data Analysis Course in the Future of the Job Market.

Cost management course.

Excel spreadsheet

IT in the Workplace Course

Strategic Planning Course for Professional Life

Labor culture course according to the Saudi labor system